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PFC LI '='~:. 

1. I stoke to you by telephone on Friday in reply to your letter of 21.Deco:t•er 

about the use of the fpcilities at the Protein Fractionation Centre, Liberton for 

the processing of glish plasma. You wanted en early response to your letter 

since you :.ere to be seeing 'r Geoffrey Finsberg today to discuss with him £utura 

dsvelop_ents in blood processing. Because tine was presci-1 , I therefore gave 

you certain_ in or tio. by telephone, but I think that for the record I should 

confia in writing  what I told you on Friday. 

2. I prefaced my remarks by mentioning two conditions which would have to -te• 

met 'efcre _r.; p_cg=ess can be made. First of all, I stressed that clthough tho 

shift-working trial round the clock at the PFC had been concluded catisfector`_;, 

the staff cannot be erected to work in shifts regularly until an eF;_eem+ert on 

shift-working has been concluded through the usual +;hitley Council machire.•y. 

'hat i S, as you recognised when we spoke, very much a matter for yo:.- colic c - c . 

cm the ..trifle-. Council side of MISS to pursue, and you indicated that the 

necessary action s ozld be taken. 

? Secon!1 , 1 pointed out that the PPC, Liberton could process substantial 

cuer.=ities of - -lish ?l -sma only if further ancillary facilities can be pro: i_^.: ' , 

and that more hand will be needed for the building required.. There is suite's.ie 

land aa;;soent to the P:•: but it belongs to Lothian Health 2oard., who uay have 

other uses for it, and not to the Secretary of State. Before plans cm n be n'de 

to expand croducticn at Liberton it will be necessary to ensure that the land fc_ 

this can be r.ade available. 

L. Given that the cbs vaoles referred to in the two previous par=e~: ohs can b i 

overcome, 1  do not think th at the Cc=:'_'on Ser icos 4fen ey _ P_get c—^.G _.:_._.itte , 

arc responsible for the =PC would raise any di"aicultiea; and haveas we 

indicated all along we o .rselves would be quite willing to have English plasma 

o_:scssad at Lice ton. 

5. T then went or. to gay that the shift-working trial had demonstrated th..t the 

-: :s is cs ___ of processing 20-3,000 litres of nglis'r_ p).a:: c ar.nuc2- . 

... ' 
t - e _itreS ..:csl we esi.i''.2~ e ?.rP rcCVL 2d fo r :COt='_`?-

'- - ' - t. These .-re Mill provisional figs res, 1e have . . e a -er • 

c . :us :zemc of  'gin' ice J OT:ct on e: acity, .-... would : - JLY O ..._ 

_ii _ e  n C f :7 l s vl l .. - i for .. _ _ ..- _----•_-. 2-3., Ou0 litres o .:n~-_i..h  _. i.~, v_~ :_:. 

: T ..__r ê t n lish re on8, whose. pi .._.. we 1JrcejL...: .,r l:id be

CBLA0001532_0001 



J Hale: :-ma 11 T-nuary 1932 

6 r th i ^~ t sufficient production capacity ':t Liberton to enable the ~;. :.l ~~ __ ~. e_e is suf icier_ Fro rctio capa ;; 
;)lent wider shift-:.or_rir_ to erocesc 200,0Y) litres of .pa lisp vle ra. annuli , 

it would '_e nece_sCI7 to expand the ancille.ry facilities to cope with such a 

,orkload. °ubs`-=nti 1 edditio„=.1 e.rperditu:•e '•:ould be rccuired to provide c^-c 

space for _ reeze-drying, nacka.,;ir_L;, labelling, sto_aUo, etc. If it is decided 

that Enlish plasm is to be processed at Liberton we would of ccuree 
expect I 3 

to fund an appropriate portion of the capital cost of the 
additiornl facilities 

that would 1e needed, mating due allowance for your initial  capitol investment ..... 

the PF'C and or the expenditure that would be required in respect or the "•T_eceicires 

Inspectorete's report if it were to be processing plasma only for Scotland and 

'orthern Ireland. 're estimate that the total expenditure called for would be of 

the order of f6-7 million, but we cannot give you a detailed 
breakdorn.of this at 

present. 

7. It is also impossible at this stage to give you any idea of the revenuo costs 

of processing Elish plasma at Liberton. As I told you on Friday, these would 

depend on the total volume of plasma to be sent to the PFC; the proportion of 

this which would be fresh, outdated, hyperi_:.vne and supe:nants; whether P?'" or 

SPPS would 'so required; whether normal IgG from fresh and/or outdated plasma 

would be recuu=red; the albumin solutions recuired; end on the cost of 

transporting the plasma. and products between the English Tegional Centres n7. t}:e

S'I'C. Ccice we have information on your requirements these costs could be :rcr': =:? 

out fairly quickly because, as -T told you, _JA ?:ar: gemont Consultants have rocnt1;;

been wor oing at the F) and, if cornmissioned urgertly, could produce rea.•son? } 

satisfactory costings by the end of this month. 

8. Subject to ;,hat I have said in paragraphs 2 and 3 above, we do not foresse j 

difficulties over the time-table for new capital developments at Liborton 
once 

agreement is reached on whether to proceed. '%:e estimate that the necessary 

building work could be completed in 2j years. 

9. ti• We shall of course give you detailed information about the shift-wor'kir_; 

trials at Liberton as soon as this has been assessed and properly 
assembled. 

i?eanwhile, I hope that my conversation with you on Friday and 
this letter will 

enable you to have a meaningful discussion with Mr Finsberg and to report 

accordingly to the Policy Steering Group on 15 January. 

10. I shall also try to let you ha're before 15 Jcnua:'y - though is ra.y h~ •e to 

be by telephone - the further information you asked me for this m :nor.,  by 

telephone on the quantity of English plasma which it would be poosible to a:_  • 

at the PFC, Liberton without shift-working and without the 
provision of atd'_ '_...._ 

ancillary facilities for freeze-drying, pack.:.ging, etc. 

Yours sincerely 

G RO-C 

-` 
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